Great Talent Technology Limited

35FHBC HuiLong Center Building-Il Minzhi Street,Longhua, Shenzhen, P.R. China

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: 2ALZM-U696CL Date: 2023-03-14

Dear Sir/Madam,

Subject: FCC Class permission change for FCC ID: 2ALZM-U696CL
Original Grant Date: 08/17/2021

This project is a CIIPC submission to our product: Smart phone, model: U696CL, the device is
identical to the previous certified except for the changes as below:

Hardware versionl

The bt/wifi/main Antenna spec is same , but change shape, antenna trace
(Optimize antenna performance without any change in antenna gain and
directivity)

There are no changes to the components and paths of the telephone receiver,

The test plan reference is as follows:

Case Remark
Part 22/24/27/90 Check all band Max bandwith power and RSE worse mode
Part 15B Check RE/CE worst mode
Part 15C Check BT/WiFi 2.4G worse mode
Part 2.1093 Check all band worst mode
Part 20 RF-Emission Full test
T-Coil : The change has no impact on T-Coil
Thank you.
Sincerely.
Date: ...2023/03/14...... ...............
City: ..Shenzhen ....................
Name: ChunliHe ...............
Emal: ... hchunli@unimaxcomm.com............

Signature:
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